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September 22, 2009   

To:  Public Works and Infrastructure Committee  

From:  Scarborough Community Council  

Subject: Harmonize Bicycle Issues   
(Wards 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44)   

Recommendations:  

The Scarborough Community Council recommended to Public Works and Infrastructure 
Committee that:  

1. Transportation Services be directed to report to Public Works and Infrastructure 
Committee on harmonizing the fines and the other issues relating to bicycle 
safety.  

Background:  

The Scarborough Community Council on September 15, 2009, considered a letter (September 
3, 2009) from Councillor Del Grande, regarding the different by-laws and fines regarding bicycle 
issues.      
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